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From:                              Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent:                               Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:52 PM
To:                                   Mark Krug
Subject:                          Heartland 7  Catawba Valley 2
 

Catawba Valley Community College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
D Fraga 3 0 1 0 1 0
R Cafeiro 4 1 1 0 0 1
B Huffman 4 0 1 0 0 1
Z Wiggs 3 0 0 1 0 2
C Cline 4 1 2 0 0 1
B Myers 4 0 1 0 0 0
A Risso 4 0 1 1 0 1
C Leatherwood 2 0 1 0 2 0
C Plyler 4 0 0 0 0 2
Totals 32 2 8 2 3 8

Batting
2B: B Huffman, C Cline 2
TB: D Fraga, R Cafeiro, B Huffman 2, C Cline 4, B
Myers, A Risso, C Leatherwood
RBI: Z Wiggs, A Risso
SF: Z Wiggs
FC: C Leatherwood, C Plyler
SB: D Fraga
CS: B Myers

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 15 (41.67%)

Catawba Valley Community
College

D Fraga had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
D Fraga ,

Catawba Valley Community
College

Edit

Heartland Community College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
C Bobbit 4 3 3 2 1 0
A Vogt 2 1 1 0 1 0
D Johnson 1 1 1 1 2 0
M Failoni 4 0 0 2 0 0
M Wieland 4 0 1 1 0 1
C Klein 3 0 1 0 1 0
A McCafferty 2 1 0 0 2 0
A Sopena 2 1 0 0 1 0
M Collins 3 0 0 0 1 1
A Ludwig 1 0 0 0 0 1
Totals 26 7 7 6 9 3

Batting
2B: C Bobbit, M Wieland
TB: C Bobbit 4, A Vogt, D Johnson, M
Wieland 2, C Klein
RBI: C Bobbit 2, D Johnson, M Failoni 2, M
Wieland
SAC: A Vogt
SF: D Johnson
ROE: M Failoni
FC: M Failoni, M Collins
SB: A Vogt 2, C Klein
CS: M Collins
PO: M Failoni, A McCafferty

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 16 (43.24%)

Heartland Community
College

C Bobbit had 3 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/danny-fraga-4fbeaf07f2031e3975000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/rob-cafeiro-4fbeaf901a90253f43000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/brett-huffman-4fbeaff5f2031e3947000009
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/zechariah-wiggs-4fbeb015c82e9a274700000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/cory-cline-4fbeaf19e342a71172000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/blake-myers-4fbeb031c82e9a275f000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/aj-risso-4fbeaf30e342a71195000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/caleb-leatherwood-4fbeafa1e342a71179000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/carson-plyler-4fbeafc67e344a05c000000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/cody-bobbit-4fbe81e49360c732a100007e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/aaron-vogt-4fbe83ebde13775dae000093
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/dylan-johnson-4fbe8330de13775ddb000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-failoni-4fbe835768f4bc68dd0000b2
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-wieland-4fbe83829360c7323a0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/chad-klein-4fbe82669360c732640000bf
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andrew-mccafferty-4fbe7fcbde13775dae00008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andre-sopena-4fbe7f4d9360c732640000b6
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/michael-collins-4fbe824568f4bc68c4000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/alex-ludwig-4fbe7f8a9360c73201000065
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/boxscore/batting
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R Cafeiro had 3 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball, 6
or more pitches)
Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)

R Cafeiro 3 ,

Catawba Valley Community
College

B Huffman had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
B Huffman ,

Catawba Valley Community
College

Z Wiggs had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 6 (sacrifice hit)

Z Wiggs 2 ,

Catawba Valley Community
College

C Cline had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (hard hit ball)
Inning 9 (hard hit ball)

C Cline 2 ,

Catawba Valley Community

more pitches)
Inning 4 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
Inning 4 (2 out rbi)

C Bobbit 3 ,

Heartland Community
College

A Vogt had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 7 (sacrifice hit)

A Vogt 2 ,

Heartland Community
College

D Johnson had 3 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 3 (sacrifice hit)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

D Johnson 3 ,

Heartland Community
College

M Failoni had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

M Failoni 2 ,

Heartland Community
College

M Wieland had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.
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College

B Myers had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 9 (hard hit ball)

B Myers 2 ,

Catawba Valley Community
College

A Risso had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland Community
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

A Risso 2 ,

Catawba Valley Community
College

C Leatherwood had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

C Leatherwood 2

FieldingBeta
E: C Cline, D Fraga

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

M Wieland 2 ,

Heartland Community
College

C Klein had 1 Quality At Bat against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
C Klein ,

Heartland Community
College

A McCafferty had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Catawba Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

A McCafferty 2 ,

Heartland Community
College

M Collins had 1 Quality At Bat against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
M Collins

Edit

Catawba Valley Community College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
R McKinney 10 3.1 3 5 5 6 1 0 41.2%
S Blythe 9 3.0 4 2 1 3 0 0 54.0%
R Shepherd 2 0.2 0 0 0 0 0 0 66.7%

Edit

Heartland Community College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
M
Lambert 21 7.0 5 1 1 2 5 0 58.8%

R Byrne 6 2.0 3 1 1 1 3 0 64.9%

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats/live
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd87c9dcb6f9747000005d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/robert-mckinney-4fbeafb61a90253f9e00000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/steven-blythe-4fbeb0417e344a05c000000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/randy-shepherd-4fbeb052ba89e3584b000005
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/matt-lambert-4fbe834368f4bc682c000095
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/matt-lambert-4fbe834368f4bc682c000095
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/ryan-byrne-4fbe80179360c7323a0000ad
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R Whaley 3 1.0 0 0 0 0 2 0 70.0%
Totals 24 8.0 7 7 6 9 3 0 49.3%

Pitching
Loss: R McKinney
Wild Pitch: R McKinney 2
Pitches-Strikes: R McKinney 68-28, S Blythe 50-27, R
Shepherd 6-4, R Whaley 10-7
Groundouts-Flyouts: R McKinney 1-4, S Blythe 1-6, R
Shepherd 1-1, R Whaley 0-1
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: R McKinney 8-17, S
Blythe 8-16, R Shepherd 1-2, R Whaley 2-3

Totals 27 9.0 8 2 2 3 8 0 60.4%
Pitching
Win: M Lambert
Wild Pitch: R Byrne
Pitches-Strikes: M Lambert 97-57, R
Byrne 37-24
Groundouts-Flyouts: M Lambert 3-11,
R Byrne 1-0
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: M
Lambert 13-27, R Byrne 4-9

 

https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/robert-whaley-4fbeb064f2031e398d000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc4d3ceba89e3733f000061/boxscore/pitching
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